From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

John,

Maung, Richard (UK - London) _

14 December 2018 18:08

Diver, John

Wright, Phil (UK - London); Dabbas, Dena (UK - London)
RE: UCL - NSC condition 18 removal

Below is a snapshot from the building’s security strategy.

You can see access controlled card readers ("R12") doors either side of the main circular drum door
into the building from Gordon Street. Outside normal working hours (08:00 — 18:00), the circular
drum door is locked and you can only access the building via the access controlled side doors.

If someone does not have a UCL access card, they are required to use an intercom system which
connects them to speaking to the guard on the front desk. A security guard will be present on the
front desk 24 hours a day, even during staff breaks.
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We trust this satisfies the query.



Regards,

Richard Maung
Assistant Director | Real Estate | Deloitte LLP
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From: Diver, John <John.Diver@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2018 10:12

To: Maung, Richard (UK - London) NG
Ay
Subject: FW: UCL - NSC condition 18 remova

Hi Richard,

Sorry | had thought that you had seen these — apologies.

Jim sought some assurances about how access into the building will be controlled out of hours,
and whether or not the main doors will have access controls (i.e. only allowing access with a
badge); is this something that UCL is considering? | agree that it would help manage the building
effectively out of hours so that there is less reliance upon door staff. If you could please provide a
response in terms of how UCL intend to manage access then | should be able to progress things
this side of Xmas.

Many thanks,

John Diver
Senior Planner

Telephone:_
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